SHEEP CREEK WATER COMPANY
REGULAR BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
February 20, 2024 ~ 6:00 PM
SNOWLINE SCHOOL DISTRICT-BOARD ROOM
4075 NIELSON RD, PHELAN, CA 92371

Anyone who would like to attend meetings in person are required to RSVP not less than twenty-
four (24) hours prior to the meeting.

1)

2)

3)

4)

5)

6)

7

8)

AGENDA
Open Meeting- 6:00 PM
a. Flag Salute
b. Invocation
Consent Motions
a. Minutes:
a. Regular Board of Directors Meeting- January 16, 2024
b. Bills:
a. January 16, 2024 through February 20, 2024
c. Managers’ Report: Included in Board Packet

Open Forum/Public Comment- Under this item any member of the Board or Public
may address the Board on any item relating to the company not listed on this agenda.
However, the Board is prohibited under AB 240 from taking any action on an item not
appearing on the agenda. Board president will call on each participant and at that time
you have three (3) minutes to speak. Please be advised that this meeting will be recorded
for documentation purposes and to help the accuracy of the meeting minutes.

Old Business
Information Items:
a. System Update
Action Items:
a. Shareholder Allotment Consideration

New Business
Information Items:
a. Master Plan Draft-Update
b. Allotment Review Committee
Action Items:
a. 2 New Meters
b. Account 1128

Next Scheduled Meeting
a. March 19, 2024

Closed Session
a. Employee Evaluation
b. Legal Counsel-Lawsuit
Adjournment



SHEEP CREEK WATER COMPANY
REGULAR BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
January 16, 2024 ~ 6:00 PM
SNOWLINE SCHOOL DISTRICT-BOARD ROOM
4075 NIELSON RD, PHELAN, CA 92371
Anyone who like to attend meetings in person are required to RSVP not less than twenty-four
(24) hours prior to the meeting.

MEETING MINUTES
1) Open Meeting- 6:00 PM
a. The Regular Board of Directors Meeting of January 16, 2024, was called to order
at 6:01 PM by President Andy Zody. Secretary/Treasurer Kellie Williams led the
Pledge of Allegiance. Director Eric York led the Invocation.

b. Directors Present:
a.Andy Zody is in attendance as Presiding President.
b.Luanne Uhl is in attendance as Presiding Vice President.
¢.Kellie Williams is in attendance as Secretary/Treasurer.
d.David Nilsen is in attendance as presiding Director.
e.Eric York is in attendance as presiding Director.
c. Guest Present:
a.Shareholder Peter Barnes
d. Staff Present: General Manager Joseph Tapia and Therese Rodriguez, General
Manager Assistant, were present.

2) Consent Motions
a. Minutes:
a. Regular Board of Directors Meeting- December 12, 2023
b. Bills:
a. December 12, 2023 through January 16, 2024
¢. Managers’ Report: Included in Board Packet

Luanne Uhl moved to accept the Bills, Mangers Report and Minutes as present. Eric York
seconded the motion.

3) Open Forum/Public Comment- Under this item any member of the Board or Public
may address the Board on any item relating to the company not listed on this agenda.
However, the Board is prohibited under AB 240 from taking any action on an item not
appearing on the agenda. Board president will call on each participant and at that time
you have three (3) minutes to speak. Please be advised that this meeting will be recorded
for documentation purposes and to help the accuracy of meeting minutes.

Dave Nilsen asked about the Water meeting in Palm Springs. Therese and Joe mentioned the cost
of the ticket and the meeting is in February. Nilsen recommends a board member to attend.
February 21-24", Urban Water Institute, Inc. https://urbanwater.com/conferences/




Eric York thanked the board and the staff to get together for the Annual Christmas Celebration.

Andy Zody — asked for a meter update. Joe said the staff is working on the meter applications
and waiting list. The goal is to contact all customers who have been on the waiting list notified
meters are available.

4)

5)

6)

7

8)

Old Business
Information Items:
a. System Update — Tapia reported on healthy productions and system updates — see

Appendix A. Discussion followed.

b. Shareholder Water Allotment Review/Committee — Zody reviewed options
provided by Dave Nilsen at the last meeting. Zody presented an idea to show a
“range” with Tier 1 and Tier 2 to give the customer a heads-up when Tier 2 rates.
Discussion followed. Kellie Williams suggested Chris Cummings had an
allotment schedule and the Board needs to review this, and update based on
historical water production. Luanne agreed. Nilsen discussed water usage and
production levels and numbers for allotments agreed with the state. Nilsen shared
the history of our production drops, mechanical issues with our pumps, and how
SCWC fixed the mechanical issues. The board agrees with Zody to form a
committee to update the existing production and allotment table. This will be on
next month’s agenda.

New Business

Information Items:

a. 2024 Holiday and Meter Read Schedule — 2024 Holiday Closure Schedule to read
meters was in the Board packet for Board members to review.

Next Scheduled Meeting
a. February 20, 2024

Closed Session 6:28 pm

a. Personnel Items

b. Legal Counsel-Lawsuit
Adjournment

Out of closed session at 7:12 pm. Discussion of pending lawsuit and new hires.

Nilsen moved to adjourn the meeting at 7:13 pm, Uhl second the motion.
Motion carried, 5 yes, 0 no.

Respectfully Submitted,

Kellie Williams-Secretary/Treasurer
Sheep Creek Water Company
Board of Director



Appendix A:

January 16, 2024

PRODUCTION

>
>

December Production- 34.91 AF- 2023 Year to Date Production- 535.97
December Meter Service Usage- 26.43 AF; 2023 Year to Date Consumption- 413.95

Well soundings, 2023:

Wo

>

VVVVVVVZEIZVYVY VYVVYV

k

Static Water Levels compared December 2022 to December 2023:

Well 2A. Static level is up 33 FT

Well 3A. Static level isup 37 FT

Well 4A. Static level is up 45 FT

Well 5. Static level is up 32 FT

Well 8. Static level is up 55 FT

Well 11. Static level isup 1 FT

Tunnel the Tunnel flow is currently averaging 187
Total pumping capacity as of December 2023 is 2,421 gpm.
Current usage is averaging 278,000 gallons per day, 193 gallons per minute
Allotment Tier 1 — First share on account remain 750 CF/Share and Remaining
shares 150 CF/Share. $0.65 per hcf
Allotment Tier 2 — 150 CF/Share all shares after Tier 1 $5.27 per hcf
Tier 3 Overage- No Allotment $11.00 per hcf

Completed or in Progress-December 2023

Work orders as office requests

Well soundings — weekly

Samples- weekly

3- Meter upgrades

0-Mainline leaks / 1- service line leaks

Line Extension, Eliminated Dead End Line

Well 13 Update:

o Currently waiting for Edison and our Electrician contractor to finish the electrical

work on the well. Once that is completed, we can hook up to our system and, the
well drillers can come in and do start up.



Sheep Creek Water Company
4200 Sunnyslope Rd.
P.O. Box 291820

Phelan, CA 92329-1820
Office (760) 868-3755/Fax (760) 868-2174
Email sheepcreek@yerizon.net / www.sheepcreekwater.com

Regular Board of Directors Meeting — Managers Report

February 20, 2024

PRODUCTION

» January Production- 34.17 AF- 2023 Year to Date Production- 34.17

» January Meter Service Usage- 28.08 AF; 2023 Year to Date Consumption- 28.08
Well soundings, 2024:

>

>
>

Static Water Levels compared January 2023 to January 2024:
Well 2A. Static level is up 25 FT
Well 3A. Static level is up 32 FT
Well 4A. Static level isup 36 FT
Well S. Static level isup 32 FT
Well 8. Static level is up 55 FT
Well 11. Static level isup 1 FT
Tunnel the Tunnel flow is currently averaging 193
Total pumping capacity as of January 2024 is 2,488 gpm.
Current usage is averaging 295,200 gallons per day, 205 gallons per minute

Work Completed or in Progress- January 2024

VVVVVY

Work orders as office requests

Well soundings — weekly

Samples- weekly

14- Meter upgrades

1-Mainline leaks / 1- service line leaks

Well 13 Update:

o Currently waiting for Edison and our Electrician contractor to finish the electrical

work on the well. Once that is completed, we can hook up to our system and, the
well drillers can come in and do start up.

» Allotment Tier 1 — First share on account remain 750 CF/Share and Remaining

shares 150 CF/Share. $0.65 per hcf
Allotment Tier 2 — 150 CF/Share all shares after Tier 1 $5.27 per hef
Tier 3 Overage- No Allotment $11.00 per hcf



96°€V8'97 S

8S'EET'TT

S 09°186'v

53s0daq ey 131) A|YIVOW/I23x2

1UNo2Yy apeuddn waisAs

JUNOJJY JUaWISSISSY

1UN02JY Juawaroidwi| jede)
3UNO2JY [I9M

$

000109

00'0S.'€

9e 0vv'e

$6°099'¢

8LYSL'E

01'¥88'G

9eovY'e

L9'LEL'T

00'99'2

16'SE2CL

V101

03d

AON

100

d3s8

onvy

nr

aNnr

AVIN

ddv

HVI

934

000L09 $

000S.°€

$

$
$
$
$
$
5 $
$
$
$
$
$
$

9E'0vr'C

il eolen

$G'099°'¢

'
PR R RN R R R R A R|hH

8L¥GL'E

i
PP R R R R A RN P AR

0L 't88'S

9e 0Py’

19'1EL'C

004992

16°G€2'21

NVl

JUBISSISSY
00'GS$ Li IIPM

apelbdn
woyshs

JUSLLISSOSSY
00'L$-€ 181t

juswaaosdu)
06°1$-€ 1911

$394 YMI
9P’ lg €881

soueualUe
IPM [BloL

abelonQ
abesn ¢ 41

LLIIPM
abesn g 411

abesn | JalL

abesq) [Bj0)

Yiuopw

sisodaq Ajyuop

¥20c




£102 01 peiedwod uononpey

LI0Z O pesedwos uonanpey |

veLlve 986°6€ $66°vS 62z'09 ¥96'59 wzreL £61°€9 S08°LS LL1se ov'ee viLee 0LZ'ee 3V IV1OL
108'21S'L €61'ZhL'} 911'90€'2 £91'920'Z vE0'v28'Z 88E'SSH'E 88Z'E€SLT £P5BIST 0¥0'0ES' | $2E'SSP'L 28Y'1Lv'L L25'6vY'L 40 V101
88'v8S 850'e8v'sZ  [922'¢19°061 [00S°9LE'LL [009°LE0'EL [vv6'Z26°LL [OpZ'829°6L |9LL°16P'LZ |00E209'EZ |009'P6S0Z |00L 8e8'8L |00L VPP Lb |pZ8'S88°0L |008'900'LL |26Z ZV8 Ob R
000 0 0 0 ) 0 0 [} ) 0 0 ) ) 0 0 aSOHdd
1451 18206 00€'LL6'S ooL'0k 00214 0 005'v2Z 008'502 00£'908'Z 009'604"} 00L'28Y 001'v81 00988 008224 0 L #19M
£0°Z¢e 886'G6E'L  |000'6EY'0L  [000'0LY 00022 00002 000t 000'62 000'F15'L 000'650'2 000'€2 000'SS 000’62 00008 000t 8 #119M
81°sZL L10'PSP'S  |000'96L'0y  [000'06E'Z 000'220'¢ 000'045'S 000'vSL'9 000'tZ 000'Z80'¢ 000'0LL'9 000°'825°¢ 000'L¥E 000'0vY 000'2L8'Y 000'6L1'S S#IeM
0492 69€°€9L’L  |000'Z0L'8 000'0¢ 000’61 000'12 000'€5Z 000'08%'Z 000'2€L 000'62 00071 000'vY 00012 000’82 000'LE VY #119M
SO0Vl S00°'Z0L'9  (000'€P9‘'Sy  [000°08Y'Z 000'2L4't 000'10v'9 000'528'9 000's2 000°G1L 000'520°S 000°201'8 000'08¢'S 000'€98't 000'$5Z'L 0 VE #lI9M
[ 7 43 99L°ZIS'L  |000°LEE EL 00012 00062 000°v1 000'vSZ 000'282'2 000'8L¥'E 000'tt 000°Z} 000'LL 000'ZZ 000'Z9 000'241 VZ #1IeM
10°802 6£9'690'6  [9/6'0L8°29  [008'v18'S 00%'Z04'S $18'968'S 0v2'v5L'S 918’568’ 000'v58'S 000'259'S 000'429'S 009'ELE'S ¥Z2'8ZY'S 000'£80°'S 262'18%'S jsuun),
v "L4'ND STIVO 0202
Ly9°8E 808'tY 69%°' 1S 98129 065'89 1S6°LL 86029 10Z°19 £v0°'LS §6¢°6¢E S0ZT'tE 016728 4V V101
=UoIONPaY Bj0L v28'e80't 089'806'4 18Y'2VT'T £LY'22L'T 229'888'7 ¥O8'vEL'E 9EY'E26'Z 116'999'Z 826'€22'2 S89'PLLY ovL'ovy'L ZLLLS0'L 40101
92929 PeL'L0E .m 962'292'¥0Z  [000°565'Z1L oco.%mrﬂ.v— 008'L2'9L |00L'POE'0Z | 00V'ESE'ZZ E.wvv.nN 00€°298°1Z [8¥S'Sp6'6L  [086'vE9'9L [026°528°ZL [099°128'0L [808VSE'zL RRIZTTY
000 0 0 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 QSOHdd
[<4" 8 8v0°'8LS'L  |008'€08'L1 0 [4 008°21 001'€06 00v'828'2 004'286'% 00E'LLS'E 008’12 008's 008’y 00L°Z) 0oLt L1 #IPM
£€6'941 982'v60'S  |000'604°8E  [000's0E'E 000'956'¢ 000'€LL'S 00012 000’81 000’72 000’84 000'8€L 000'ZLE'9 000'028'9 000'S¥E'S 000'528'9 8 #19M
0L'S6 259691’y (000°681°LE  [000°Zb 000'¢¥ 000698 000'552'9 000'86%'9 000'€6L'S 000'S8'S 000°22L'S 00052 000'SH 000'9Z 000’9t S #119M
090 £02'9Z 000°961 0 0 00024 000'St 0001 00024 000'61 000°'8¢ 000'62 00021 000'€Z 000'2t vy #119M
yse 8vO‘'€rS’s  (000'ZHS'LL  [oov'6ze'Z 000'v8Y ' 000'622't 000'€Z 0008} 000'84 000'02 00028 000'92 00051 000'v2 000'2t VE #119M
£0'vZL wL'vor's  |000'€Zy'0y  [000'0Z 000°SY 000'086 000'884'2 000'85€'L 000'€6Y'9 0009’9 000'92'L 000° 1€Y'y 000°21 000'8Z 000'22 V2 #1PM
98212 LL6L6Y'6  |960'666'0L  |000°toT'e 000'8¥0'9 000'€SS'S 000'656'S 000'841'9 089'S1LL'9 000'088'S 859'250'9 080'908'S 0Z1'2£6'S 096'29¢'S 800'106'S feuuny
4Y 140D $TVO 1Z0Z
§98°GE +08°8¢ 658'8Y SLEPS 164°P9 816°S9 0S1°19 $50°SS 8E6'8Y 291°EY 161'S€ 956°L¢ 4V Ivi0L
=UOONPeY {10 029'205'L 899'060'% 151'824'T LLY'99E°2 826'228'C 920'7L8'2 S9Z'¥99'Z 929'86€'2 902'261' 6v.'088't SLTEES'L €rL'E59't 40 WL0L
20°06S £86'802'SC_|961°20€°Z61 [00'889'LL [00Z°9p9°zL [001'€26°S1 [00Z'102°ZL [00S°S11°LE |002°Z05'LZ [002°826'6L |00L2v6'ZL |006'8¥6'SL |000°890°7L |968'89F'LL |000°0LEZ) 9 V0L
000 0 0 0 0 0 0 ) [ 0 0 0 0 [ 0 ASOHdd
341 9SE'EL9'}  [00L'9L5'TL 000'sS 002'L 00)'L 00Z'+€L 005'v25'2 00z'ces’e 00S'E8E'T 004'2v8'L 008'086 000'2y 0 0 L1 #IIPM
€266 6ZS'EZE'Y  |0000PE'ZE  |000'sS6'L 000'FZ 000's1 00012 000'18 000°244 000'€8'} 000°20L'y 000°282't 000'8€L'9 000'24L'S 000'756'9 8 #1I9M
81's8 osL'bIL'e  |00v'esL'ez  |oov'or 000'698' 000'6EY'Y 000'600'S 000'229'S 000°SS¥'9 000°+02'€ 00092 0002t 000°SH 0002} 0000 S #1PM
TT6 zLg'Lor 000°900'€ 0001222 000'821 [ 0 [} 000'v¥ 00082 000'€Z 00024 0 0 0 VY B IPM
66'8¢ 6Z6'969'L  [000°€69'ZL  [ooo'er 000'50Z 000'v2 000'€2 0002 000'S2 000'86%"1 000'v28'v 000'6S'y 000'586 000'24 000'182 VE #1IPM
16'v6 09L'SEL'Y  |000°'LE6'OE  |o00'1ZS 000'v9Z'c 000'ELL'S 000'7L8'S 000'88%'9 000'219'Y 000'100'S 000'0¢ 000'€t 000'91 000’91 000°€8 VZ #119M
L1'92C 1669946 |960'2G0'€L  |000°'2vE'D 000'6v}'9 000'52€'9 000'€01°9 000°9v€'9 000°'09E'9 00Z'180'9 000'062'9 000'680'9 000'092'0 968'959'S 000'220'S jouuny
4V 14ND STV
[£44
vi6°YvE 13442 629y L9¢°'8Y 188'8S 986°'v9 SrL'LS 2656y 9Ty [£441 S00°vE 198'v¢ 4V V10l
=UD1ONPaY BI0L £02'425'L 042'169'} 25 vi8'L y89'L1L'Z PL¥'005'T vOV'1€8'Z 259'vS2'T $89'004'Z €02'96.'} 929'vES'} 8.5'18¢'t 228'815'L 40 101
L6'GES 650'z5€'eZ [oov'eL9'vZL [009'8L€°LL [006°10Z°ZL [00SP¥SVL [00%'S6L°SL |00E°68L°61 |006°8LL°LZ |008'¥98°9L |000°Z94'9L |009'SEV'EL ooo.mlhv.— L |002°Z80°LL |00Z°L9E'LL 9 V10l
000 0 0 0 0 0 ] 0 o 0 0 0 0 [ 0 QUSOHdd
oLo Lov'os oov'Lze 009’91 006'21 005'LL oov't 00€'9 006'68 0084 000'tZ 009's 000'v1 00221 002'2 1L #1IOM
€8'LL €¥0'16E'E  [000'G9E°'GZ  [000106°C 000'SEL'L 00052 0006} 000°'29¥'2 000 ¥ 000'£2 000'€88't 000°0LE'Y 000'194'v 000'L¥O'Y 8 #19M
19'5¢ 288165  (000'P09°LL  |oOO'EZ 000'542'} 000'0SS 0001y 000'981'¢ 000'626'4 000'686'¢ 000'2€ 000221 000'22 0002} 000'2¢ S#IBM
8L'2¢ §20'8Z¥'L  |000'289°0L  [oo0'€z 000851 000'229'C 000'558'Z 000'9€ 000'v8Y'Y 000'€Z 000t Y 000'9L 000°'e2 000892 00008 VY # I9M
0Ly 625'8p0'T  |000'€ZE'SL  |ooo'ee 000'9p9'} 000'925 000°e} 000'8€ 000'00%' 000'€2 000'892'2 000209 000'6¢ 000'9¢ 000'88 VE #1IPM
w've 069'808‘Z {000'600°+ 00022 00022 000'9v2'Z 000°288'% 000'2YL'S 000042 000°L€0'S 000y 000'08L 000'SZ 000°84 00022 YT #IPM
86°LL7 ¥86'€60°ZL  |000'E9%°06  |000°09€E'8 000'656'L 000'658'2 000°'809'L 000'8L4°L 000'618°L 000'€88'2 000'€22'8 000'vSS'L 000'986'8 000°'£96'S 000°0¥¥'9 fouuny
4V 1Ind $ITVO %%60E- Yol by %25 %05~ %0t %95~ %0S- 05" Yt %o0E- Yol £~
YoE- %t %6~ %l L- %6- %Z- %S~ %01~ %94 %81~ %€ %8 £20Z
0000 000°0 000°0 0000 0000 000'0 000°0 0000 00070 000°0 0000 zLve 4v V101
=UO0IjONPeY (101 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 £29'88v'} 49 WL0L
LL'vE £29'88Y°L 006'vEL'LL 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 006'vELLL 9 TW1OL
00'0 0 [] 0 0 [ 0 0 0 [ 0 [ 0 0 0 QSOHdd
200 z26 006'9 006'9 LL#1IeM
SeL 18)'02¢ 000°S6€°Z 000'66€'2 8 #19M
60°0 [ 75+ 000°82 000'8Z SHIPM
[N} 8.2y 000°2¢ 000'2¢ VP # IIPM
600 LLO'y 000°0€ 000'0E VE #1PM
800 ' 00092 000'9Z V2 #1PM
vr'92 S00°Z5°L 000°219'8 000'219'8 jeuun),
4Y 14N S1TYD %001~ %001~ %6004~ %00L- %004~ %001~ %00L- %001~ %001~ %001~ %001~ % BE-
%001~ %00L- %00L- %004~ %001- %001~ %001~ %001~ %00L- %001 %001~ %" 202
WIOL Wi0L W01 23d AON 190 d3§ 9Ny 0F NOF AV dv HYN 834 NI

dYO3M ¥Y3A - § NOILONAOHd




£10Z

€102

£L02

ELoZ

£102

£10Z

£102

£102

UM uononpay

UM UonINPaY

YiIM uononpay

yIim uonINpaY

YiIM UonoNpay

UM uonoNpay

L uoRONPaY

Yiim uonanpay

€202 SA 2202
uoneindod

UOHJ3LUOY) SIS

§1¢G6S°LS
G08 256'9¢ 885 v1 86504 671 v8 8v8'86 L8Z'€0L  [evLZ8 LZE98 2€L°0L 80V oY LLLSE AN "4V usuop
867 0.2 9ee Gig Ge9 1zl PG 299 919 €5 6€€ 682 L0g Wd9 u,suo)
106'05¢ 960'91L £2h'6l 25.°0¢ G59'9E 850'ey 686'v¥ 122'8¢ ££2'9¢ 118'0€ S12'02 28G'GlL G96°LL 40H u;su0)
£102
1S9 99T Ly gL' LY /81°8S 965°9. 510'2L 62069 €204 0’19 £20'89 1669 890°9¢ 010'9¢ '4'Y usuo)
ozy 10e zie szy 8.5 925 ¥0S €€S 2147 €15 eve 162 €92 W49 usuoy
\E2'662  |G16'/LL Zr0'sl 9ve'se G9E'EE 0/£'LE 290°'0€ 208'0¢ 652'92 1£9'62 AL 44 LLL'GL 989'GY 4OH u;suoy
%G L~ %L1 %8" %81 %6" %dZ %EE- %02- %.2- s S102
vi26.9 180°0€ 09 v¥ 685°Gy 195709 168'1L8 L8 v.2'.6 10029 7€2°TS v10°8Y 9GC'6€ 986°0€ FEEEICS)
kA4 022 9ee £€¢ 1+ 165 965 YEL 68Y ¥6€ 0se 8L 922 Wd9 u.suod
268's6Z  |£0L'ElL 62v'6L 658'6L 18€'92 169'cE ¥6G'GE €LE'Z 881'62 25L'22 S16'02 prLLL g6v'cl 4OH usuop
%91- %61~ %0 %GE- %82- %l L- %2 %L1 %2 %92- %E %01 %S2- 9107
18€8GS  [G87°GE €LLSP 02405 G88°0S 58569 S¥6'65 961°6S €hy'SS €59'LY 990°GE 6SL€Z 1€G'GZ FEEECS)
She 192 Sve 89¢ 8¢ 80S 8EY 144 Sov 66¢ 96¢e 81 981 Nd9 usuo)
LE2'eve 885'GlL Z16'6l £96°'L2 59122 11€£'0€ zZLL'9z 98.'6Z LSLpZ 852'02 Gl2'GlL 880°01 LZLLL 40H u,suod
%8¢ Yot~ %E %62 %01 %0¢- Yol %ELE- % e %EE- %¥e- %SE- %8E- 4102
£69°LES 9z1'0¢e JAZ WA 21144 Lve'LS 9%9'09 £86°1L9 cLL9S 269°0S 96.° LY G162 86L€EE c9g'se 4’y usuo)y
62¢ (1744 ¥82 1453 /8¢ evy (412 82y 0.¢ SLE €12 892 152 Wd9 usuo)
S09'lez  |ezl'El 66€'91L 29.'81 v9€'2e LIY'92 00022 0€L'v2 28022 902’81t 10221 Lov'vL 09E'SL 4OH u;suo)
%0€- %81~ %91~ %6E- %6¢- %6€- %07~ %GE- %01 % L~ %LE- %ol- %G L- 8102
096'89% [90.'62 9z6'1E GZESP £02°0G 6019 8€8°'GS S69'v¥ 889°'6€ 909°/¢ 100°€2 202'S2 269'82 FEEEES)
062 212 R LEE 6.€ ZLy 80V 18€ 062 ¥82 €Ll 04 602 Wd9 usuo)
6.2'v0Z _ |Ov6'CL 206°C1 vri'6l 898°'LZ 2.5'v2 £2E'PZ 6961 88221 18E'9L 22801 0860} L8Y'Z) 4OH u;su0D
%02- %8¢ %9¢- %01 %EP- %9t %61 %ES- Y%Ly~ %61~ %0€- %L E- 6102
966'C6F  [SELEE £0v'ee 189°6% 885°GS 809°6S 76825 €€8'2S 9y8'GH 05862 20€°92 29092 S6.'.2 "4V USuo)
90€ cve [A*14 £9¢ 6L g0 (X4 4 86¢ Gee GZ¢ 261 Lic €0¢ WdO usuo)
G8L'GlZ  |EEV'VL 0SS'ti 9Lz y1Z've £22'v¢ 612'6C ¥10'€e 0.6'61 £00'EL LSP'LL £€Se'LL 80L°ZL 3OH u;suo)
%01~ %Ge- %0€- YotrE- Yobrr- Yotrtr %0t~ %0t~ %8S" %ED- %12~ %E€E- 0202
6.2°9€S  |vvlZe S0z'6¢ vLy oY 8¥y'8S LGS 4G 8829 %2029 $SE 8P 2Ty 9€1°2e 109'62 089'8¢C "4V usuo)
zee 6€C 962 562 (8274 ozy 65t 89v £6¢ pee *154 (554 602 WdO usuo)
£09'c€Z €92V 840°LL $09°'LL o9v'se 6902 2ie'.2 ov0'LZ £90°'L2 S9Z'61 866'CL 16821 £6v'ZL 4OH usuo)
%l L- %L %E %€ %l %6€- %6¢- % %lE- %o LE- Yod b~ %0¢- 1202
2.0229'¢L |988Y00'66 |9€L64V0L [SLZSEEL |Z6V9E09L |2L186'8EL |9EP.i6'8F1 |8ESES6ZL [€9GZ00LL |G8Z0€Z°Z6 [Z£9509°08 |€£2.06'9. | ddAdD @AY
062661 196'9Z 962'9¢ L.€°8E 968°81 92.°8S $68°0S GSS'¥S 9vS LY 262°0¥ 909°GE 81562 ¥91'82 "4V usuo)
1253 161 €2 08z 69¢ 621 (1% LIy ¥8¢ 9z¢e 88C 6€2 902 Wd9 u,suo)
996'G6LZ  [vpL'LL £62'GL L1291 662'L2 18G'6Z 04122 ¥9.'€2 1120z L6641 0l5'sL 8S8'ZL 892'ZL 40H usu0)
%8¢ %y e %085~ %S Y%l %ZS- %0%- %L~ %EP- %81~ %ZE- %€ czoz
1922612 [L66E9GV6 [SEVLZHOL (Z9¥BECLL [8E€9°LGL GGE00'0FL |£9048°0CL {8ZSZL°9LL |L9G880'6. (62098'CL |[89G.S6°CL 81221269 | ddAdD aAY
S6EOVY  |LEV9T Z15°ee £91°8¢ 828'6€ 12015 04218 se8°2Y G282y 296'82 8v0'L2 192 0.€°62 '4'Y USUo)
€.2 €61 €52 6.2 00€ ¥4 1755 €2¢ oLe 24 161 91z S8l Wd9 usuod
9e8't6L (9161 86571 ¥29'9lL 6vE'LL gvl'sz £€€'22 659'8L ¥2S'8L 919zl z82'1L 8E9'LL 1S0°LL 4OH usuod
%0%- %0¢- %15 %SG~ %62- %2G- %EG- %8~ %68~ %8€- %8E %8E- £202
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2S61S.°9. | ddQdD 8AY
880'82 0000 0000 00070 0000 0000 0000 00070 0000 0000 0000 0000 880'8C 'd'v usue)y
Ll 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 S02 W49 usuo)
Gez'2L gez'2L 4OH usuod
%001~ %001~ %001~ %001~ %001~ %001~ %001- %001- %001~ %001~ %001L- %2E- 202
V101 030 AON 100 d3s ony anr NP AV ddv YW g3d NVT
%2- [%8- [%L- |%61- [%2- %1 [%\L2- [%L1- [%82- |%¥2- [%6- [%01-
vovet
2021
6v8E uonejndog
YV3A 0l NOILJWNSNOD Z'€ X UoROAUUOY 323G Uoneindogd




61-6 pajing dwng

8107 ssedwo)

610z asedwo)

0202 2Jedwo)

ZZ-L1-L Po|Ind dwng

120z dJsedwo)

€Z-11-6 po|Ind dwind

220z asedwo)

808 68. LS S0S 91s 205 v6L (2148} sye'L 60€'L LIE'L 150') 9 V.LOL
3:14 [5:14 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 LL#NIOM
8LL 91 191 (213 191 343 S0z 8z Lie 8¢ sze 0z¢ g#IeM
A48 BEL 143 14 611 el 724 vie 6.2 162 68C 982 S#uem
09 09 09 09 09 09 66 891 6L 3:74 €12 6861 Yo #1IIPM
sz 14 52 14 14 52 €€ 91 S6L [<43 Lz Sht YE # IIOM
0¢ Ot 14 114 Ot ot SS 743 Sel Sit 0sL 0 A4
9Ll 8l 8L 133 [543 (44} vZi SZL SZL 243 821 LeL jeuuny
8102

8L el ELE'L 182°1L ZLE'L 817°1 28T'L 162°)L 982°L zie'L v6Z°L 991°1L RRIZT)Y
3:74 3:14 3:14 324 3:74 152 152 1174 1-74 162 [3+14 3:74 tL#1I9M
£92 ;14 (444 65C 85C S6L (<13 861 861 €8l €61 [3:13 g#iem
862 062 £8Z 042 [8%4 13 161 soL €L oLt 891 SStL S#lOM
(43 102 02 02 6.1 191 91 61 68L 13 641 vl Y # IIOM
0 0 0 0 181 [0 91 981 981 8l 981 8pL vE#IOM
6822 981 Y02 el 85t 8L 681 723 723 02 802 oSt Ve #IIom
veL SZL 921 143 43 brd} 133 2L BLL (413 601 201 (euung
%ES %04 %S %G51 %991 %8S %49 HEL %E %0 Yol Yl L 6102
900'2 [ ov6'L 566'Y 090'2 040°C 196'L 096'L 100°T 1£8°L 6v8'L Viv'L 9 v10L
3:14 152 152 13:14 3:14 [§:14 152 152 152 [3:14 [3:14 152 tL#1IeM
0S¢ £ee €ee £eE (444 ere 19¢ 8¢ 198 62 ¥8C 0.2 s#iem
0lLE 20 682 682 8le Lie 08 13> pie lze 60€ SO0t S#IPM
00t 882 692 cee 0S€ 2ie 20¢ 26z BLE 0SZ [4:14 (424 Y #lIeM
62¢ €2€ £ee 12e we Le LiE :1 £2€ vie (424 ] VE# oM
£EE 8l¢ £ee 9et 6E€E e [4:14 982 90t p4:74 6.2 052 Ve #Iiem
€EL 4313 et £et £EL €EL LEL [x4} x4} (443 (<43 143 feuuny,
%9€ %Sy %8t %8S %08 %29 %ES %18 %98 %0% %EY %92 0202
658't 108°L 882°L 16L°L LU} 926'L 100 180T 280°'C $10'2 880'2 900'2 O v1oL
1214 152 3:14 15¢ 3:14 [3:14 314 152 3:74 [3:74 3:14 [3:74 LL#18M
€0t 687 v8c 82 €42 £EC 25¢ 8.8 €6¢ 96¢ £6¢ 16¢ a#iem
€82 [4:14 [¥14 724 682 182 00¢ 662 862 (42 oLE oLe S#UOM
22 f244 {44 322 e 852 e Sie SvE PSE vt 00e Vb # IIOM]
8ie see 90¢ 562 88z e sie ste [\J2 1€ 80t 745 VE#IIOM]
€£E eie Lie 8Le 12¢ £ee 9EE Ve 3 Sie Sve €ee VZ #lIOM]
ovlL ovi el 8el €1 LEL 9€L 9t vEL £EL £EL ZEL leuun]
%8- %l %8~ %01~ %L~ %ol- %2 %¥ %¥ %L %EL %9€ 1202
90’ 1812 599°'L 6LL'L 85L°) v98'l 206'L vv6'L S16°L 6.6't 6v8°L 9v8’L 9 wi0L
9Le 1374 [3:14 3:14 152 13:74 [3:14 [3:14 3:74 3:74 152 152
€Le oov €1E 0S¢ S9¢ 0LE 9£E 61€ 62¢ 65€ 133 e
208 88z e [2%4 08z 182 82 [s]2> 052 812 98z 8.2
8EE £or 0 0 ] 2z 9€Z 952 (174 90t (144 yx44 Ye#IeM
682 14 voe €8€ 86¢€ So0e e vee ££E zie ££€ 0tE VE # II8M
Lee 8¢ 125 61E t44% aze e £CE 19¢ €£E 982 60€ YZ#IBM
[44) 443 (443 1443 (441 143 134 i 1341 ovl ovl ovL (ouung
%0L %81 %ol %o¥ %l %~ %S~ %S %8 %S Y%olL- %8 2202
1Zp'T ELp'Z SLE'T 16L'C [T¥44 8222 9LV £52°C 190' 192'C 0642 664'C 91v.ioL
3:74 [5+14 152 1114 3:74 [3:14 192 1374 152 374 374 LSz LL# oM
S8t v8e 6.8 25¢ (24 [434 601 8¢ ove 0te s2e
€8t [4:24 £or vie 06€ ote 862 80t PLe 90¢ £82 962
8re 99t 89€ S9¢ €5¢ 65¢ azy 09¢ €EE 12 £ee 71
005 $0S %44 19¢ oLE 52 ore vie 123 s Svs 5144 VE#OM
9¢ ££E S8 zie 69¢ e 69E 98¢ €2¢ e 00€ voe VZ#I0M|
81 8L B8LL 9.1 £Lb S 281 ¥8L SiL 951 Lid3 il jpuuny
%81 %EL %P %42 %92 %lZ Yol %9L %8 %rl %81 %61 €202
[ 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 QWQ.N

152

08¢

ey

3::4

114

vEE

€61
%001~ %001~ %001~ %001~ %001~ %001~ %004~ %004- %004~ %001~ %001~ %EL

BE] AON 190 d3s ony anr NP AYWN Hdv YW 834 Ny

JLNANIN ¥3d SNOTTVO IOVHIAY




H1ld3Q0 dANNdeem== d Y7 TTIIM e S Y7 TIIMN e

S0S SO0S SOS S0S SOS SOS SOS SO0S SOS SOS SOS SOS SO0S SOS SOS  SOS SO0S  SOS S90S S0S  S0S  S0S  S0S  S0S H1d3d dIANd
09¢ 1SC 9ST 9ST 9SC 09C S9C ?9C 69T 69C¢ TLT 6LC €8T d VZ11IM
e vt vt 9vC 6ve 1ST 1SC 6vT 1SC 9ST S9T vLT (9T SVZ1Im
ve vt ve v vT vZ v¥Z v¥C vC¢ VT v¥T vT €T € € € €T €T €T €T €T € €T €T
-29Q -AON -1Q -das -8ny -nr  -unf -Aepy -udy -aey -g34 -uer -39@ -AON -0 -das -8ny -inf -unf -Aey -idy -Jez -Go4 -uef
009
00S
(0[]
00¢
——— — -
00¢
001
0
1334

siedA 7 / s|ana7 493eM AJYIWOIN YZH# 11IM

ANVANOD Y4LVM ATHHID JdIHS



Y1daQ dwing e 4 V€ # TIM e S VE # TIIM e
09y 09 0S¢ O09% 09y 0Sy 09y O09% 09% 09y 09¥y O09F OQ9r 09r 09v Q9% O09% 09% Q9% 09v O09v 09¢ 09% 09
LST 19T (ST 89T 6ST ¥9T 9T 89T €LT €LT 99T V6T 68T
EVC ebT E€PT LvT 0ST TST TST TST LST V9T LST SLT SLtT
ve v v v v vr ve ¥vC¢ vt v¥T wT vT € € € € € € € € € € €Tt €€
-33Q -AON -PQ -das -8ny -nf  -unf -Aey -udy -JeN -g34 -uef -23Q -AON -0 -das -8ny -nf -unf -Aeiy -idy -lew -gqe4 -uer
— ———

s1eal g / s|ana7 4918 AJYIuo  YEH T1IM

ANVINOD YALVM AHIHD JHIHS

yydag dwng
d VE #113M
SVE#T11IM

00S

osv

oot

0s€

00¢

0st

00t

0ST

00T

0s

1334



144
-32Q

Z4
-AON

ve
-0

Yidag duing e 4 Yy # TIIM e S Y} # T]IM e
09% 09 09% 09% 09y 09y 09 09% 09r 09¥ 09 09F O0Sv Ovyr Oby Oby Ovy Ovy Ovvr Ovy Oy Oby Ovb Obvt
SLC SLT 8LT 8LT 08T SLT SLT 1TBT V6T V¥6C 86T S0E OTE
19¢ 99C 99¢ 99¢ Tle TLT TLT TLT SLT T8T L8T 16T 86T
ve ve v vt ve € vt vZ YT €C € €t € € € € € € € €T €T
-das -8ny -nf -unf -Aely -udy -Jely -qa4 -uef -28Q -AON -PQ -das -8ny -nr  -unf -Aey -idy -1epy -qa4 -uer
,.f
—
——

s1edA 7 / s|ana7 Ja1em AJYIUON i# T1IM

ANVINOOD Y4 LVM ATTID JIIHS

yidag dwng
d vy #113M
SVYP #73IM

00S

ost

oov

0s€e

oo¢

0S¢

00t

0ST

001

0s

1334



Y1030 dUWNg e G # TIIM emmmmm

S S # TNIM e

YCO¢ / £€¢0¢
O0cv 0Ty Oty Oty OZF 0OZv OTy Oty Ocy OCck OCy Ocy OTty OCy OZY OCy Oty Oy Ocy 0TV Ocy Oy Oy Oy
¥SC 8SC 19T T9T €9T 89T 89T 99T VLT VLT 6LT T6T 88T
yve vvZ 6vT 1ST VvST PST 89T 8ST €9C €9T 89T LLT LLT
ve v ve ve vt v¥T v¥T vt vT ¥vC vZ vt €T € € € € € € € €T €T €T ¢€C
-23@ -AON -30 -dos -8ny -Inf -unf -Aely -udy -1e|N -q34 -uef -23Q -AON -0 -das -8ny -nf -unf -Aei -ady -Je|N -q34 -uer
—e—e——

siedA 7 / s|ana7 421 AJYIWOAL G# 11IM

ANVIWOD YHLVM JTTdD dIIHS

yidaqg dwng
dSH#TIIM
SS#TIM

oSy
ooy
0se
ooe
0s¢
ooc
0st
0ot

0s

0
1334



Yydag dwng emm= 4 @ # TIIMe= G 8 # 7N e

¥CO¢ /7 £€¢0¢

ovy Ovy Obvr Oy Ovy OVy Oy Ovb Ovy Oy Ovb Oby Oby Ovb Obr OV Ovy Ovy Obvy Obvy Ovv Ovy Obt Obb
vie vLCT vLT T8C €8T €8C €8¢ 8IE 8I¢ 8IE 0T¢ PEE E€EvE

¥9¢ v9C 9T ¥9C 69T 69T 69T 90€ 90€ 90¢ 90¢ SIE OCE

ve v¢ ve v ve ve v ¥ vC ¥C ¥t v¥Z € € € € € € € € € €T €U g
-23Q -AON -1PQ -d3s -8ny -nf -unf -Aey -idy -Jey -g34 -uef -28Q -AON -0 -das -Sny -nf -unf -Aey -udy -ue|N -Q34 -uef
i

a

sieaA 7 / s|ana 1918 A|YIUOIA  8# T1IM

ANVAWOO d4dLVM MdddD dddHS

yidag dwng
d 8 #71IM
S8#T1IM
00S
osv
ooy
0s€
00€
0S¢
00¢
0sT
00T

0s

1334



Y1daQ duing e J TT [|9M e S TT ||3/W e

¥C0¢ /1 €¢0¢

00TT 00TT 0OTT OOTT OOTT OOTT OOTT OOTT OOTT OOTT OO0TT OOTT OOTT OOTT OOTT OOTT 00TT OOTT OOTT O0TT OOTT 0OTT OOTT 00TT yidegduwng

G86 V86 646 646 L/6 L[L6 L[I6 6.6 €96 €96 €96 0L6 896 dITPM
86 8¥6 8¥6 8¥6 8Y6 6V6 6¥Y6 (Y6 6V6 6V6 8V6 8V6 8V6 STTIPM

ve v vt ve vT ve ve ¥T v¥T €T €T € € € € € €T € €T €T €t

ve v ¥e
-inf -unp -Aepy -ady -uelA -q@4 -uef -39Q -AON -PVQ -das -8ny -nr -unp -AelN -idy -ley -ga4 -uef
0sTT

-33Q -AON -PQ -das -8ny

00Tt

0s01

000t

0S6

006

0S8
sieah z / s|ona 4a1ep AlYIUOINL TT# 11IM 1334

ANVINOD YALVM ATITID JIIHS



©

R T e VN S T Vo
\(/ 3/2/ O\C/)./ \r/.[/ \(/)./ \r/\l/ 8/2/ 2/ AV

~ A

/\1 /0 /( /ov /nc /\1 N © \
S T o O T S o o
I O R (A Vg S VA S VA Vo s S A 2 N ¢ S V¢ AP 4

MOT, [puun,

ANVIWOOD 4 LVM AHITHD dddHS

\z

A QW QP QY Qe
M W S
R SN U\ R

0

0s

00t

0st

00t

0S¢

Wd9 NI MO



O SR VI Ay
e/z/ a/z/ e/z/ \r/z/ a/z/ é/z/ »vz/

)
&

Q
<V

o
<V

Q
<V

QO S) Q Q S Q O ) Q Q N N Q N Q
& EEEEEEE S S S S S

anuipy Iad suojfen [e10],
ANVIWOD YALVM FITHD dIIHS

Q
L

Q
XL

Q
L

T R T S A Vo S U O T VI S VN A S
a/z/ e/f/ a/z/ a/z/ e/z/ a/z/ a/\z/ e/z/ a/f/ e/z/ e/z/ a/z/ a/z/ a/z/ \r/z/ \r/z/ e/z/

RS
L
0

0S¢

00s

0ss

0001
0SsZ1
00sT
0SL1
000Z
0S¢
00s¢

0SL2

Wd9 NI MOTd



SHEEP CREEK WATER COMPANY

WATER PRODUCTION ACRE FEET

B Series

1120

(110

1100

2018- 2023




